
    

Notice of a public  
Decision Session - Executive Member for Finance and Performance 

[previously Executive Leader (inc. Finance & Performance)] 
 
To: Councillor Ayre (Executive Member) 

 
Date: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 

 
Time: 5.30 pm 

 
Venue: The Auden Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G047) 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Notice to Members – Post Decision Calling In: 
 
Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* on 
this agenda, notice must be given to Democratic Services by 4:00pm 
on Friday 26 July 2019. 
  
*With the exception of matters that have been the subject of a 
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which are 
not subject to the call-in provisions. Any items that are called in will be 
considered by the Customer and Corporate Services Scrutiny 
Management Committee. 

 
Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be 
submitted to Democratic Services by 5:00pm on Monday 22 July 
2019. 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member is asked to 

declare: 

 any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests 

 any prejudicial interests or 

 any disclosable pecuniary interests 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 



 

 
2. Minutes   (Pages 1 - 2) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the Decision Session held on 15 

July 2019.  
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 

registered to speak can do so. The deadline for registering is 
5.00pm on Tuesday 23 July 2019. Members of the public can 
speak on agenda items or matters within the Executive Member’s 
remit. 
 
To register to speak please contact the Democracy Officer for the 
meeting, on the details at the foot of the agenda. 
 
Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings 
Please note that, subject to available resources, this meeting will 
be filmed and webcast, or recorded, including any registered 
public speakers who have given their permission. The broadcast 
can be viewed at http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts or, if 
recorded, this will be uploaded onto the Council’s website 
following the meeting. 
 
Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors 
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This 
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting.  Anyone 
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting 
should contact the Democracy Officer (contact details are at the 
foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting. 
 
The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of 
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a 
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all 
those present.  It can be viewed at  
 
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/11406/protocol_for_webc
asting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809 
 

4. Proposal to Lease Winterscale House, 
Winterscale Street, York   

(Pages 3 - 16) 

 The report sets out a proposal by which the Council would take a 
lease of  a commercial property known as Winterscale House from a 
private landlord.   
 

http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809


 

5. Proposal to mutually terminate the lease for 
Askham Bar nursery   

(Pages 17 - 22) 

 This report sets out a proposal to terminate the lease between the 
Council and the tenant of Askham Bar Nursery by mutual 
agreement.   

6. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Executive Member considers 

urgent under the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Democracy Officer: 
Name: Angela Bielby  
Telephone:  01904 552599 
Email:   a.bielby@york.gov.uk 
 
 
For more information about any of the following, please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

 Registering to speak 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports and 

 For receiving reports in other formats 
 
Contact details are set out above. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democratic Services Officers responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

 Registering to speak 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports and 

 For receiving reports in other formats 
 

Contact details are set out above. 
 

 

 
 



 

City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Decision Session - Executive Member for Finance 
and Performance [previously Executive Leader (inc. 
Finance & Performance)] 

Date 15 July 2019 

Present Councillor Ayre 

 
1. Declarations of Interest  
 
The Executive Member was invited to declare, at this point in the meeting, 
any personal interests not included on the Register of Interests, or any 
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests, which he have in the 
business on the agenda. No additional interests were declared. 
 

 
2. Minutes  
 
Resolved:  That the minutes of the Executive Leader (incorporating 

Finance & Performance) Decision Session held on 11 March 
2019 be noted and then signed by the Executive Member as a 
correct record. 

 
 

3. Public Participation  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the meeting 
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. Two written 
representations had been received in relation to Agenda Item 4 - 
Application for Community Right to Bid under the Localism Act 2011. Cllr 
Crawshaw (Ward Councillor, Micklegate Ward) and Andrew Thompson 
(Secretary to the Board of the Golden Ball Co-operative Limited), had 
written in support of the Golden Ball’s application to be listed as an Asset of 
Community Value (ACV).  
 

 
4. Application for Community Right to Bid under the Localism Act 

2011  
 
The Executive Member considered a report that presented applications to 
list Hurst Hall Community Centre, Border Road, Strensall Camp, York and 
the Golden Ball Public House, 2 Cromwell Road, York as Assets of 

Page 1 Agenda Item 2



Community Value (ACV). The Asset Manager outlined the 
recommendations. 

Resolved:  That  approval be given to list Hurst Hall Community Centre, 
Border Road, Strensall Camp, York and the Golden Ball Public 
House, 2 Cromwell Road, York as Assets  of Community Value 
(ACV).  

 
Reasons:   

i. The applications meet the required criteria. 
 

ii. To ensure the Council meets its legislative requirements 
of the Localism Act 2011 and promotes community 
access to community facilities. 

 
 

 
 
 
Cll N Ayre, Chair 
[The meeting started at 3.00 pm and finished at 3.05 pm]. 

Page 2



 

 

 

  
24 July 2019 

   

 
Executive Member for  Finance & Performance Decision Session    
 
Report of the Corporate Director Economy and Place 
 
Proposal to Lease Winterscale House, Winterscale Street, York 

 

Summary 

1. The report sets out a proposal by which the Council would take a 
lease of a commercial property known as Winterscale House from 
a private landlord.  The accommodation will be utilised to provide 
training facilities for the Council run service of York Learning who 
currently occupy part of Rougier House in Rougier Street, York.  A 
location plan illustrating the location of Winterscale House is 
contained within Appendix 1 and which is situated on Winterscale 
Street on the southern edge of the city centre. 

  
2. York Learning is currently based in part of Rougier House on 

Rougier Street. The Council lease part of Rougier House from a 
privately owned commercial landlord which provides the space for 
both York Learning and also York Blind and Partially Sighted 
Society (YBPSS and also known as My Sight).   YBPSS previously 
had a lease to occupy part of the building from the Council.  This 
has expired and they currently remain in occupation under a short 
term agreement. YBPSS are in the process of securing alternative 
premises within the city centre and their occupational agreement 
will be terminated upon their vacation of Rougier House.  YBPSS 
has requested that the Council contribute £5,800 towards their 
removal and setting up costs. 

 
3. Under the proposal, York Learning will move from Rougier House 

to Winterscale House.  To facilitate such, the council will enter into 
a new lease on Winterscale House whilst surrendering its lease 
that it has on Rougier House.   

 
4. The report sets out the revenue savings associated with the 

proposed relocation which total £17,120 and the business case is 
attached within the report.  

Page 3 Agenda Item 4



 

 

Recommendation 

5. The Executive Member is asked to; 

i. Agree to take a lease of Winterscale House on the terms and 
conditions as set out within option 2 of this report  

ii. Agree to surrender the council’s current lease of part of Rougier 
House 

iii. Agree to accept a developer contribution of £50,000 to reflect the 
value of the remaining portion of the lease on Rougier House  

iv. Agree a compensation of £5,800 to YBPSS to fund the first two 
months of their occupation in their new premises to be funded from 
the above developer contribution. 

Reason:  To provide more cost effective premises for York Learning 
Service, within the city.  

 

Background 

6. In February 2014 the Council took a 10 year lease (from 1 
February 2014) of the ground and first floors of Rougier House 
comprising 4,929 square feet in a privately owned office block 
adjacent to Northern House on Rougier Street.  The rent is 
currently £55,000 per annum exclusive of VAT which reflects 
£11.15 per square foot, plus insurance rent (contribution towards 
costs incurred by the freehold owner/head landlord in insuring 
Rougier House) and service charge (contribution towards costs 
incurred by the freehold owner/head landlord in providing various 
services such as maintaining the exterior and structure of Rougier 
House).  

 
7. The Council at that time decided to support YBPSS by stepping in 

to provide an alternative location for their service as they were 
required to move from premises in Holgate Villas which they 
rented privately. 

 
8. The Council subsequently granted a five year sublease (from 17th 

February 2014) of the ground floor and one room on the first floor, 
comprising 2,893 square feet, to YBPSS at a fixed “all in” rental of 
£35,000 per annum.   This equates to 58% of the building which 
would net to an occupational cost of £50,297 per annum 

Page 4



 

 

(excluding rates as their charitable status means they are exempt). 
The Council has therefore been subsidising their tenancy for 5 
years by £15,297 per year, based on current running costs.  

 
9. The remaining 42% of the property (2,036 square feet) has been 

occupied by the Council’s York Learning team.  York Learning is a 
City of York Council service, whose main focus is to support 
lifelong learning, develop people’s skills and qualifications and help 
those seeking to return to the labour market.  The delivery in this 
venue is targeted at some of the most vulnerable young people in 
the City aged between 16-19 who have struggled to remain in 
education and achieve their essential skills for employment 
prospects.  

 
10. The initial 5 year tenancy for YBPSS has ended and the Council’s 

lease with the private landlord contains an upward-only open 
market rent increase, which has created a budget pressure of 
£25,000 per annum which is not budgeted for.  

 
11. The following two options set out the business case for either 

staying in Rougier House or relocating the York Learning service 
into Winterscale House for which terms have been provisionally 
agreed; 

 
12. Option 1 – Remain in Rougier House 
 

The following table outlines the current costs of occupying the 
Rougier House building; 

 

Item Cost (Per Annum) Future costs 

Base Rent £55,000 This is subject to an 
outstanding rent 

review and will go up 
to £80,000 per annum 

reflecting £16.25 psf 

Repairs & 
Maintenance 

£5,000  

Premises Mtce 
Contracts 

£250  

Electricity £3,777  

Gas £1,060  

Service Charge £20,000  

Rates £13,000  

Page 5



 

 

BID Levy £250  

Insurance £1,390  

TOTAL £99,720 per annum £124,720 with rent 
increase 

 
13. As outlined above the Council receive a payment of £35,000 per 

annum for rent and services from YBPSS, meaning that the 
Council currently pay the remainder of the occupational charges, 
being £64,720 per annum to occupy the property. 

 
14. The rent review of February 2019 (which has been paused) will 

increase the rent of £55,000 by an additional £25,000 per annum 
to £80,000. If a pro rata split of the increase was passed to YBPSS 
(58%) their rent would increase from £35,000 to £49,500 and the 
council’s ongoing liability would be £75,220 a year. However, the 
council’s liability could be as high as £89,720 per annum if YBPSS 
did not contribute towards  the rent increase where it’s rent 
remained at  £35,000 per annum,  out of the total revised £124,720 
per annum liability. 

 
15. The lease expires in February 2024 but the owner of the building is 

willing for the council to surrender its lease to enable it to vacate 
and cease all of its future liabilities on the property lease. 

 
16. Option 2 – Lease in and Relocate to Winterscale House 
 

A 10 year lease has been provisionally negotiated between the 
council and the owners to enable York Learning to relocate to 
Winterscale House. The property is slightly larger than the space 
that York Learning occupy in Rougier (2,422 sq ft compared to 
2,036 square foot) and the adult service team consider savings 
could be made by utilising this extra space for hire, bringing in 
potentially an extra £10,000 per annum.   
 
The following table illustrates the estimated costs of occupying 
Winterscale House for York Learning, compared against the 
Rougier House budget. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 

 

Item Winterscale 
Hse Cost (Per 
Annum) 

Current 
Rougier Hse 
Budget (Per 
Annum) 

Base Rent £26,000  £55,000 rising 
to £80,000  

Repairs & 
Maintenance 

£10,000 £5,000 + 
£20,000 
service 
charge 

Premises 
Maintenance 
Contracts 

£1,500 £250 

Electricity £3,500 £3,770 

Gas £2,500 £1,060 

Water £600 Inc in service 
charge 

Rates £12,000 £13,000 

BID Levy n/a £250 

Insurance £2,000 £1,390 

Gross 
Expenditure 

£58,100 pa £99,720 
rising to 
£124,720 

YBPSS rent 
 

 £-35,000 

Net Cost £58,100 £64,720 
rising to 
£89,720 

 
17. Taking into account the £35,000 paid to the council from YBPSS, 

the cost of occupying Rougier is currently £64,720 per annum. This 
would rise to £75,220 per annum, assuming that YBPSS would pay 
a share of the increase in rent, based on their share of the 
premises.  If they did not pay a share of the rent increase then the 
cost to the Council would be £89,720 per annum. 

 
18. The current room layout at Rougier House restricts other services 

due to the size of the rooms which are configured for small group 
sizes and has thus restricted the use of Rougier House for other 
Adult Education Classes.   As a result of this, Rougier House is not 
used for other purposes in the evenings or at weekends, meaning it 
is empty for a substantial part of the week.  There is a potential at 

Page 7



 

 

Winterscale House for creating a more flexible adult learning 
provision which could be utilised for increased usage. 

 
 Capital Fit Out Costs & Funding 
 
19. The Council’s Construction Design and Facilities Management team 

and York Learning have looked at Winterscale with a view to the 
likely costs of fit out at Winterscale.  Given the specific needs of 
York Learning there is a requirement for disabled access and 
disabled toilets as well as providing for compartmentation of the 
space, which is predominantly open plan at present.  York Learning 
previously spent c. £70,000 fitting out Rougier House to illustrate 
the costs associated with their specific needs. 

 
20. Two schemes have been provided, one costing an estimated 

£111,000 and another costing £126,000 which the service consider 
will enable them to use the space more intensively and cease 
having to hire in space elsewhere which costs them approximately 
£10,000 per annum.  The budget encompasses alterations and 
upgrades to the mechanical and engineering systems; provision of 
DDA required alterations; IT set up costs and removal costs. These 
estimated costs would be subject to tender 

 
21. Given the specific requirements of York Learning their fit out costs 

are much higher than other users would require.  It is thus 
unrealistic to expect the landlord of Winterscale House to contribute 
to cover such costs wholly when they have had other offers for the 
building.  However, a contribution of 6 months rent free has been 
negotiated, which amounts to £13,000. 

 
22. The owner of Rougier House has also agreed to make a £50,000 

contribution be made towards the removal and fit out costs of 
Winterscale  split over 2 years given the monies previously spent in 
Rougier House by the council.   

 
23. On the basis of the above funding for the estimated capital this 

leaves a capital shortfall of £48,000 plus contribution to YBPSS 
removal and set up costs. This would be funded from the Asset 
Maintenance capital repairs budget.   
 

 
 
 

Page 8



 

 

24. Financial Summary 
 The capital cost of the base programme is £111,000 which will be 

funded as set out below from existing budgets and contributions as 
detailed:-  

  
Winterscale Fit Out costs 
Contribution to YBPSS costs 
 

£111,000 
£5,800 

Funded by: 
 

 

Asset Mgt Revenue budget  
(Winterscale rent free period) 

£13,000 

Developer Contribution £50,000 
Asset Mtce budget £53,800 

 
 
25. The additional £15,000 for the improved scheme can be funded by 

York Learning service in lieu of anticipated savings made through 
greater use of the facility and hire out charges. 

 
26. The revenue implications of the two options outlined above can be 

summarised as follows: 
 
 

 Rougier 
House 

Rougier House Winterscale 
House 

  
Current Rent 

 
After Rent 

Review 

 

 £ £ £ 
 
Cost to CYC 

   

   Rent 55,000 80,000 26,000 
   Overheads 44,720 44,720 32,100 
   
Less YBPSS 
rent 
 

 
-35,000 

 
-49,500 

 
n/a 

   Total 64,720 75,220 58,100 

  
 
27. The move to Winterscale House therefore provides a revenue 

saving to the Adult Learning Service based on current rent levels 

Page 9



 

 

and avoids a significant rent uplift, whilst also providing longer term 
security through a longer lease term.    

 
 Options  

28. The two options are set out above and it is recommended to 
proceed with Option 2.  If option 2 is not pursued then remaining in 
occupation (Option 1) would result in the council having to pay the 
higher rent for the premises by virtue of the rent review due and 
would need to seek additional budget to do so.  Given YBPSS 
have found alternative premises, all the rent increase would be the 
liability of the Council unless it found an alternative space to 
occupy the YBPSS space. The lease on Rougier House runs out in 
2024 in any event and the landlord could require the council to 
vacate, requiring alternative accommodation to be found at that 
time. 

Council Plan & Values 

29. The proposed policy supports the Council policy of “A Prosperous 
City for All” and “A Focus on Frontline Services”. 

Implications 

Financial – The recommendation to accept Option 2 to move to 
Winterscale House will result in a revenue saving of c. £17,000 
compared to remaining in Rougier House and paying an increased rent. 
There is an Asset Maintenance capital budget available to carry out 
property improvements and whilst the budget is already committed to 
carry out works on other properties, there is a £54,000 budget available 
to contribute to the fit out costs. 
 
Human Resources (HR) – None 
 
Equalities, Crime and Disorder and IT – The Winterscale House fitting 
out works will incorporate works as required to ensure it adheres to the 
Disability Discrimination Act and all associated Building Regulations and 
statutory approvals.  
 
Legal – Surrender of the Council’s current lease of part of Rougier 
House and the proposed lease to the Council of Winterscale House will 
be subject to negotiation and completion of necessary formal legal 
documentation.   
 
 

Page 10



 

 

Property – Contained within the Report. 
 
Other – None 
 
Risk Management 
 
30. Remaining in Rougier House brings the risk that the full rent 

increase cannot be covered by existing budgets and that a new 
tenant will need to be found if YBPSS continue with their planned 
move. Risks of the move to Winterscale House will be mitigated 
through entering into legal documents which will document the 
terms agreed. 

  
 
Contact Details 
 
Report Author:  
Nicholas Collins   Chief Officer Responsible for the Report 
Head of Commercial &  Neil Ferris 
Operational Asset                  Corporate Director Economy and Place 
Management  
Ext: 2167 
 
Angela Padfield 
Curriculum Manager  
ICT & Learning 
 
      Report Approved  Date 15/7/19 
 
Specialist Implication Officer(s) 
Implication - Legal 
Gerard Allen 
Senior Solicitor – Property 
Ext: 2004 
 
Implication - Finance 
David Gladders 
Accountant 
Ext: 1101 
 
Wards Affected:  Mickelgate and Fishergate Ward      
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 

√ 

Page 11



 

 

 
Annexes 
Appendix A  - Location Plan 
Appendix B - Photograph of Property 
 

Page 12



R am p

WINTER SCALE STR EET

MELBOUR NE STR EET

FISHER GATE

ESCR ICK STR EET

1812

2

Court

Prim ary School
7

145

79

41

1

112

5

Melbourne
Court

29
1 to 7

126

6

23

37

124

7

16

Tower
House

39

1

Club

Hotel

15

51

House

14

Church

114

1

4

Warehouse

Hotel

10

8 to 11

2

31

13

R C

30 to

El Sub
Sta

63

Melbourne

19

98 to
102

73

14

Hotel

20
27

1

12

3

15

Escrick
Terrace

50

19

2

25

17

8

37

104

11

1

20

1

Club

87

38

12

6

School

10

11

Tyrone

120

25

6

39

66

2 to

Court

/
SCALE 1:1,250

R eproduced from  the Ordnance Surv ey with the perm ission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyrig ht.
Unauthorised reproduction infring es Crown copyrig ht and m ay lead to prosecution or civ il proceeding s.
City of York Council 100020818

Orig inating  Group:
DR AWN BY: DATE: 08/07/2019

Asset & Property 
Management

Proposed Lease At Winterscale House, York, YO10 4BT 

Asset & Property Manag em ent
KLM

Appendix A
Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B 
 

 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

  
24 July 2019 

   

 
Executive Member Decision Session  
 
Report of the Corporate Director of Economy and Place 
 
Askham Bar Nursery, Tadcaster Road – Mutual Agreement to End a 
Lease 
 
Summary 
1. This report sets out a proposal to terminate the lease between the 

Council and the tenant of Askham Bar Nursery by mutual 
agreement.  The proposed future early termination of the lease (by 
signing a deed of surrender) has provisionally been agreed 
between the Council and its tenant.  The premises are located on 
the former Park & Ride site off Tadcaster Road in York and which 
is identified on the plan in Appendix A. 
 

Recommendation 
2. The Executive Member is asked to agree to the request to end the 

lease by way of a lease surrender with a compensation payment of 
£35,000 being paid to the tenant. 
 

Reason:  This will enable the wider redevelopment of the former park 
and ride site which is allocated for housing allocation in the 
Draft Local Plan. 

 
Background 
3. Askham Bar Day Nursery operates from the former tourist 

information centre/ticket office building at the former park and ride 
site. The nursery has been in operation since 1996 and the lease 
includes 6 parking spaces.  The current rent received by the 
Council is £13,000 per annum. 

 
4. Since the closure and relocation of the Park & Ride site, the 

Nursery has been granted a number of short term leases, enabling 
them to continue in occupation. The contractual term of the last 
lease expired on 30th August 2018 and the tenant has been 
holding over on the same terms as this lease afforded by 
protection of the Landlord & Tenant Act 1954. 

Page 17 Agenda Item 5



 

 

 
5. Negotiations have been held between the Council and its tenant 

for the surrender of the lease with effect from the end of August 
2019.  A £35,000 compensation payment has been negotiated with 
the tenant.  The amount of the compensation  reflects the statutory 
compensation that would be payable by the Council to the tenant 
pursuant to the Landlord and Tenant Act (LTA) 1954 if the Council 
wanted to refuse a request from the grant of a further lease of the 
premises, if it wished to redevelop the premises.   

 
 
6. The former Askham Bar Park and Ride site is allocated for housing 

in the draft Local Plan (site H8). The site within the local plan 
measures 1.57 hectares and includes the area of the nursery 
building. 

 
7. In July 2018, Executive approved a report which included the 

whole Askham Bar site within the scope of the programme for the 
delivery of council built housing.  

 
8. In the same report Executive approved the following 

recommendation - ‘Agree to undertake detailed design work to 
develop and submit planning applications for the Askham Bar and 
Burnhome sites to be funded from the HRA investment Reserve at 
a cost of £700k.’ Following the procurement of a new multi-
disciplinary design team earlier this year, we are now in a position 
to start the public engagement and design work on this site. 

 
9. Through further analysis of the site it is considered that it would be 

extremely difficult to provide vehicular access to the nursery during 
any construction works. Furthermore, the building which the 
nursery operates from was not designed for this purpose and it is 
not considered that it can provide a quality nursery provision in the 
long term. It is therefore considered that the best option is to end 
the lease and consider the early years’ needs of the area as part of 
the wider site redevelopment. 

 
10. Discussions have taken place with the tenant who has expressed 

concerns about the ability to operate a high quality nursery facility 
from this building in the long term. The tenant is liaising with the 
Council’s early years team to help find alternative provision for the 
children who currently attend the nursery. Agreeing a mutual 

Page 18



 

 

termination date provides certainty and supports contingency 
planning for our early years’ team and existing customers. 

 
 
11. Discussions have also taken place with the tenant as to when they 

would wish to ideally vacate in order to provide certainty to their 
customers for the next nursery term.  The tenant has advised that 
they would like to terminate the lease by the end of August 2019. 

 
 
 Options  
12. Should the recommendation not be pursued then the lease could 

either be renewed which does not accord to the plans to redevelop 
the site or held in abeyance which would cause continuing 
uncertainty to the tenant.  
 

Council Plan & Values 
13. The proposed policy supports the Council policy of “A Prosperous 

City for All”  
 

Implications 
Financial – The compensation payment will be payable to the tenant on 
termination of the lease agreement as detailed within the report  This will 
be funded from the HRA enabling funds for this site. 
 
Human Resources (HR) – None 
 
Equalities, Crime and Disorder and IT – None 
 
Legal – If the tenant exercised their statutory right to renew the lease the 
Council would be statutorily obliged to pay compensation equal to twice 
the current rateable value of the premise if the Council wished to refuse 
a further lease due to the Council intending to redevelop the premises.  
Termination of the lease will be subject to the completion of the 
necessary formal legal documentation.   
 
Property – Contained within the Report. 
 
Other – None 
 
 
  
 

Page 19



 

 

Risk Management 
 
14. If the lease is not terminated by agreement then the proposed 

development of the site will be at significant risk. 
 
15. The proposals will be documented by way of formal legal 

documentation to ensure that an agreement is binding, mitigating 
risks of not formalising and implementing any agreement. 

  
 
Contact Details 
 
Author:  
Nicholas Collins   Chief Officer Responsible for the Report: 
Head of Commercial &  Neil Ferris 
Operational Asset          Corporate Director Economy and Place 
Management  
Ext. 2167 
 
Michael Jones 
Head of Housing Delivery 
Ext. 2598 
 
    
Specialist Implication Officer(s)   
Implication - Legal 
Gerard Allen 
Senior Solicitor – Property 
Ext: 2004 
 

Report Approved  Date 15/7/19 
 
 
Wards Affected:  Dringhouses & Woodthorpe      
 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Annexes 
Appendix A  - Location Plan 
 
 

√ 

Page 20



Moor Lane
Car Park

ALD
ERS
YDE

OLD MOOR LANE

6

Aldersyde
House

Sh elter

2a

12

El Sub
Sta

13

185

8

1a
1

2

20

4

9

Sh elter

27

14

11

5

2

7

10

Aldersyde
Court14

50 T o 81

Ash field
Court

1 to 6

Sh elter

Nursery

Sh elter18 17

7
1

22

2
16

Aldersyde
Mew s

/
SCALE 1:1,250

Reproduced from  th e Ordnance Survey w ith  th e perm ission of th e Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crow n copyrigh t.
Unauth orised reproduction infringes Crow n copyrigh t and m ay lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
City of York  Council 100020818

Draw ing No.Originating Group:
DRAWN BY: DAT E: 10/07/2019

Asset & Property 
Management

Ask h am  Bar Nusery, York , YO24 1LW.

Asset & Property Managem ent
KLM

E00591_B01

Appendix A
Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 Proposal to Lease Winterscale House, Winterscale Street, York
	Appendix A
	Appendix B

	5 Proposal to mutually terminate the lease for Askham Bar nursery
	Appendix A




